PROJECT: SUPPLY, DELIVERY AND INSTALLATION OF MODULAR OFFICE
SYSTEM AND FURNITURE FOR VARIOUS SSS BRANCH OFFICES

-

ANNEX “A”

QUERIES/CLARIFICATIONS RAISED DURING THE PRE-BID CONFERENCE:

Query/Clarifications

TWGI/BAC Reply

1 | Clarifications regarding special
conditions of contract:

What is the certification which needs
to be submitted?

How about the certification from the
supplier/manufacturer?

Certificate of Trainings, certifying that
the assigned personnel to the project
are trained to handle, install and
dismantle furniture.

#
Certifications  provided by the
authorized supplier/manufacturer. ¢

2 | Clarification regarding board
samples: Are we going to attach
board samples in the envelope?

Refer to Section VII. Technical
Specifications  of the Bidding
Documents where required cross-
references to be submitted during bid
opening are stated. Cut-outs of board
sample (as required in the Bidding
Documents) shall serve part of
Technical Documents.

3 |Can we propose similar but
differently designed from your
samples but with the same
materials?

For the purpose of uniformity, design
shall be fixed. It should meet the
minimum requirement as stated in the
Technical Specifications.

4 | Can we conduct site visit for the
actual samples?

Yes, you may conduct ocular visit. You
may coordinate with BAC Secretariat
for scheduling. BEMSD personnel shall
assist in the ocular

5 | Clarification regarding the copies of
technical and financial requirements
including the board samples

One (1) original copy and Two (2)'
copies. Board sample shall be
submitted together with the Technical
Documents. Actual board sample shall
form part of the Original Envelope, and
photocopies for copy 1 and 2.

6 |In case there are changes, which
should be followed, the original
specification or the Bid Bulletin?

The Bid Bulletin will prevail.
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